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Division of Procurement and Contracting 

                                                  Date:   June 12, 2017 

                      Subject:  Routine Medical Transportation for DVVH 

       Solicitation/Bid Number:  6100042861 

  Opening Date/Time:  June 13, 2017 

           Flyer Number:  2 

 

To All Suppliers: 

 

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a “Flyer” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, 

conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for 

Proposals). 

 

 

List any and all changes:  

 

The following Questions have been raised: 

 
Q:  What is the payer mix of the residents of the DVVH residents?  For example:  Medicare, Medicaid, 

Commercial Insurance (Blue Cross / Blue Shield, Aetna, etc) 

A:  This answer must be submitted by Right to Know Law (RTNL) at DMVA Homepage link: 

http://www.dmva.pa.gov/dmvaoffices/Public-Affairs/Pages/Right-to-Know-Laws.aspx 

Q:  What is the volume of transports from DVVH broken down by level of service?  For example:  Advanced Life 

Support, Basic Life Support, wheel chair transport, or livery services. 

A:  Same as above. 

Q: For transports that begin and end at DVVH (round trips), is the payor for those transports DVVH?  Is the 

ambulance contractor expected to bill insurance for those transports. 

A:  Yes all Transports must be submitted to insurance if allowable. 

Q:  Is the manifest for the next day’s transports delivered via email to the ambulance contractor prior to 1800 

hours on the day before? 

A:  In accordance with section IV. Contractor Obligations of the Statement of Work, a daily schedule will be 

provided.  The time can be worked out with DVVH upon award. 

 

 

http://www.dmva.pa.gov/dmvaoffices/Public-Affairs/Pages/Right-to-Know-Laws.aspx
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Q:  If the PA Medicaid rate for wheelchair or ambulance transportation is below what the ambulance contractor 

normally charges (not UCR, but normal negotiated rate), does the DVVH pay the difference as part of cost 

sharing or is the cost sharing only for co-pays from insurance? 

A:  Insufficient time to provide answer for bid. 

 

 

 
 

 

For electronic solicitation responses via the SRM portal: 

 

 Attach this flyer to your solicitation response.  Failure to do so may result in disqualification. 

 To attach the Flyer, download the Flyer and save to your computer.  Move to “My Notes”, use the 

“Browse” button to find the document you just saved and press “Add” to up load the document. 

 Review the Attributes section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to 

any questions relevant to flyers issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of this bid opportunity. 

 

For solicitations where a “hard copy” (vs. electronic response is requested: 

 

 Sign and attach this flyer to your solicitation response.  Failure to do so may result in disqualification. 

 If you have already submitted a response to the original solicitation, you may either submit a new 

response, or return this flyer with a statement that your original response remains firm, by the due date to 

the following address: 

 

Department of Military and Veterans Affairs 

Bureau of Office Services 

Division of Procurement and Contracting 

Building 0-47  

Fort Indiantown Gap, Annville, PA 17003-5003 

 

Except as clarified and amended by this Flyer, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the 

solicitation and any previous flyers, remain as originally written. 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

Name:     Rebecca J. Jacovino-Smith                         Contact Name:  

Title:       Chief, Procurement and Contracting                            Phone:     

Email:    rjacovino@pa.gov                    Email:  

  

           ________________________________________________ 

                    Contractor’s Signature 
 

mailto:rjacovino@pa.gov

